

Advanced military training and a profound level of technical proficiency have made Mr. Noe one of the leading national experts on all areas of incident response, risk assessments, planning and managing response teams, and all aspects of preparedness training. He currently serves as a Senior Policy Advisor to the U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Diplomatic Security. He has worked with numerous federal agencies including the U.S. State Department, FBI, ATF, and CIA for over 10 years. Mr. Noe is a graduate of the U.S. Naval School Explosive Ordnance Disposal School in Indian Head, Maryland, and Pierce College with a degree in technology.

## EDUCATION

---

Graduate U.S. Naval School Explosive Ordnance Disposal

Bachelor of Science

Associate of Arts

## MAJOR REGISTRATIONS /CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Nuclear Emergency Team Operations
- Dynamics of International Terrorism
- Defense Threat Reduction Agency Vulnerability Assessment Team Member
- Certified Hazardous Materials Operations (Level 1 and 2)
- Air Monitoring for Hazardous Materials
- Medical Treatment of Chemical and Biological Casualties
- Certified Additional Skill Identifier Instructor/Senior/Master Instructor
- Graduate Joint Service Explosive Ordnance Disposal School, U.S. Naval School Explosive Ordnance Disposal School (NAVSCOLEOD)
- Graduate Federal Law Enforcement Instructor Training Course

## EXPERIENCE

---

The O'Gara Group Training and Services Division Director

- November 2006–Present

Homeland Defense Solutions (HDS) Corp.

- Comprised of four subsidiary homeland security firms; Homeland Defense Solutions, Critical Incident Solutions, Secure Product Creations, and the International Society of First Responders)
- July 2001–November 2006 (President and CEO)

U.S. Department of State (DOS)-GS13

- Mar 2000–June 2001 (Bureau of Diplomatic Security, Weapons of Mass Destruction)

U.S. Army Explosive Ordnance Disposal and Combat Engineer

- September 1989–March 2000
-